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TO: All Proposers

FROM: Rita Kirkland

DATE: April 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Proposal Addendum No. 1
RFP 21-002282

DATE ISSUED: April 9, 2021

THE PROJECT: St Louis Public Library

RFB 21-002282 END-POINT PROTECTION SOLUTION-INTERNAL SYSTEM

1. INTENT

This addendum is issued to provide a modification/addition to proposal plans and/or
specifications.

2. MODIFICATION / ADDITIONS

Questions and Answers

Can you please confirm that the Library will accept responses via email sent directly to your email
address?

Responses should go to bids@slpl.org, not personal emails.

Should vendors copy the bids@slpl.org email when submitting responses as well?
All bid responses should go to bids@slpl.org.

Title Change

From:
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF ST LOUIS MUNICIPAL
DISTRICT DBA ST. LOUIS PUBLIC RFB 21-002282 END-POINT
PROTECTION SOLUTION-INTERNAL SYSTEM
To:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF ST LOUIS MUNICIPAL
DISTRICT DBA ST. LOUIS PUBLIC RFP 21-002282 END-POINT
PROTECTION SOLUTION-INTERNAL SYSTEM




I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are reflected in the
Request for Proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with your proposal
packet.

COMPANY:

VENDOR'’S SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

DATE:




